
For any enquiries, please contact  number quotin 
compensation file reference. 

Yours sincerely 

Enclosures: 

Notice to Employees 

 
 

In Reply Quote: 95-WQR-91 

March 1996 

Compensation and 
Rehabilitation Section 
Defence Centre - Brisbane 
Locked Bag 4 
Roma Street Post Office 
BRISBANE QLD 400 

Mr Raymond Keith Wombo d 
 

Dear Mr Wombold 

SAFETY, REHABILITATION AND COMPENSATION ACT 1988 

1 refer to your application for a payment for permanent impairment for your both knees 
condition. 

On the basis of available evidence, I determine that you have suffered a whole person 
permanent impairment as a result of your compensable injury and the degree of that 
impairment is 10% 

The total amount of compensation payable has been assessed as $32,2a-.56 which consists of 
$20,243.25 for the impairment plus $11.,0c 0,-11 for non-economic loss, 

Having regard to Section 115 of the Act, an overpayment of pension of the amount of 
$8,679.11 has resulted under the provisions of the Veterans' Entitlements Act, and is 
subtracted from the total compensation payable. This leaves a net entitlement of $23,573.45 tE- 

which will be paid to you within 30 days of the date of this letter. 	
OVA. F01 

Please read the enclosed Notice carefully. 
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